



## ***NEWSLETTER***

**July 2019**

# **NELSON DISTRICTS WOODTURNING CLUB**

### **El Presidente**

Hi all, hope all is well with everyone. The days are starting to get longer, before we know it spring will be upon us. I hope you all had a chance to read the letter from Trefor of NAW about why we were omitted from a demo tour earlier this year, most I have spoken to, come to the consensus that he really didn't answer the question, but he would really like us all to individually join NAW.

For those of you who took a salt and pepper home kindly donated by Mike it would be great to see the finished article so Mike can praise and comment, regardless as to what may have happened to them!

Trophies need to be returned by last year's winners so please return them to the demo meeting on Tuesday. Thank you in advance for this as it would be difficult to present the next winner with just a smile.



The next working bee will be on 3 August 09.00 - 12.00. Some tools are required for this one, otherwise a general tidy up, in and out.

The lathe that has been out of operation for a while will hopefully be up and running by the end of next week.

We will hopefully be changing the front of the building now that it has been tidied up with the possibility of a mural..??!! Watch this space....

If you do grab a piece of wood off the shelves, a donation would be appreciated. A dollar or two would be great as this will help the funds for the club. We do our best to keep getting wood for the club and a small donation for this would benefit us all.



Come the AGM in August, after we have gone through the various items we will probably be watching something from YouTube - should any of you have some preferences, let someone on the committee know on Tuesday and we will see what we can do. Demo evenings are not the easiest to sort, so to assist the committee and the club in general if you have any suggestions for next

year's demos, and then please tell me or anyone else on the committee. Our only problem then is who is going to do said demos but we always work something out in the end.

All for now see you Tuesday.

**CLUB FEES** at \$60. Payable to John West (Treasure) or direct debit. Nelson Districts Woodturning Club **03 0703 0395627 00** . Use your name as the reference.



There is plenty of wood for turning inside and outside of the club rooms if you do take some then a **small donation** to the club would be appreciated as time is spent by other club members in getting it cut to size etc.

**FACEBOOK** - <https://www.facebook.com/nelsonwoodturning/>

## WHATS ON THIS MONTH

Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> July  
Monday Evening  
Tuesday Evening  
Thursday Morning  
Thursday 1<sup>st</sup> Aug  
Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> Aug  
Tuesday 13 Aug

Meeting & **Demo** 7.00pm  
Terry's night 6.30-9.00pm  
Evening Turning 6.30 – 9.30pm  
Morning Turning 9.00-11.00am  
Committee meeting 7.00pm  
Working Bee 9am - 12am  
General meeting 7.00pm

**DEMO** – Acrylic with Dave

# SATURDAY WORKING BEE



3rd August  
9am to 12pm

## [Links to other Woodturning Clubs](#)

<https://sawg.org.nz/sawg/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/Epoxy-Pens.pdf>

<https://sawg.org.nz/sawg/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/salt-threaded.pdf>

If there is something you would like to see in the newsletter let me know or email me [painedave@hotmail.com](mailto:painedave@hotmail.com)

## Club Officers

PRESIDENT	Stuart Croft	Ph 0212015158
Vice President	Simon Martin	Ph 0211503032
Treasurer	John West	Ph 5488413
Temp Secretary	Terry Brunel	Ph 5480885
EDITOR	David Paine	Ph 0275732988

**FACEBOOK** - <https://www.facebook.com/nelsonwoodturning/> Check it out.  
You don't need to be on Facebook to see the page, just click on the link in **BLUE**